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Rivera, Maribel

-,

From: ¥ jreiser@pystaffing.com

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Personally Yours Services, Inc. - DocumentNumber H82009
Attachments: image001.gif, image002. glf image003.gif

Please be advised the principal address of the above referenced corporation as well as the address of all Officers
and Directors has changed to:

1560 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway
4" Floor
Sunrise, FL. 33323

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Jackie Reiser | President

Personally Yours Staffing | People. Passion. Performance. - Since 1986

Direct Phone 954.851.0690 | Office Phone: 954.851.0600 | Office Fax: 954.851.0699
JReiser@pystaffing.com | Payroll / Benefit Worksheet
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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